Vendor Questions / Answers

1. What is the scope of the data conversions? How many different types of data are we converting, and how far back in time? 

· Please refer to the database volume in section A2.2.

2. Requirement 7.4: Is this a tool that needs to be built, or will this be done manually?

· This will be an automated tool, built or buy off the shelf.

3. G1: Ad-hoc reports / SQL Tools: Is the requirement to just write the tool? Or do you actually require report creation? Will the users need to be educated?

· The requirement is to produce the tool to support report creation and to also train users.

4. P4.9: Does this require simply an export file, or dynamic update to WiSMART?  Where is the load process really happening?

· We would prefer a dynamic update.

5. P4.11, P4.12: Please provides more information.

· Please provide a process of reviewing and approval of a payment system.

6. P4.20: Does this mean the export file we provided (just archives it)?  Is the data we are receiving, or the data we are sending, to WiSMART?

-  We are accessing the data provided by WiSMART for reporting purposes.

7. For each external system interface, do we need to provide for an actual API/protocol, or will communication take place via export files?

-    We do prefer an actual API/protocol.

8. Workflow: Do you have a specific workflow tool or system in mind, that you would like to use, or would you need us to provide a new one?

· Please refers to page B-14 – Phase 6 – Workflow integration

9. P7.25: How many reports/events?  Are these really workflow-triggered reports?

· There is not a set of report counts at this time.  We want to be set up as many reports as needed and as often as needed.

10. P7.26: Is this time-based reporting, to be triggered on a particular date, or simply a date filter for the reports?

· This is time based reporting to be triggered off of a predetermined date(s).

11. P7.29: How skilled will the users be? Will you need us to 1) to create the reports and provide a GUI containing all the available reports, to allow the users to choose, or 2) to simply provide the report builder tool?

· We prefer the report builder tool and we will need to train the users on how to generate reports.
12. Would ETF be willing to post a list of vendors who are responding to the RFP to its procurement site?

- We are not going to post a list of vendors who are responding to the RFP at this time.

